
 
 
April 22, 2015 
 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  of Valencia College 
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: FACULTY ASSOCIATION – 6Hx28: 1-07 
 
 
The proposed amendments to the Faculty Association policy are required to conform to all applicable 
laws, and to provide updates to reflect current and desired practices. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the "Faculty 
Association” policy as presented.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________________ 
President  



 
 

Volume 1 - Governance 

Policy: 6Hx28:1-07 
Authority: 1001.64, F.S. 
Law: 1001.64, F.S. 
Responsible Party: Vice President, Academic Affairs and Planning 
Effective Date: 4/22/2015 

Volume 1 - Governance 

Faculty Association 
Policy Statement: 

The faculty of Valencia College shall constitute an organization called the Faculty Association whose purpose shall be to advise the 
president on matters of college improvement. Valencia College Faculty Association members are tenured, tenure-track, and 
annually appointed professors, counselors, and librarians who are classified as faculty by the Office of Organizational 
Communication and Human Resources.. The organization shall operate under and in accordance with a constitution and by-laws 
developed by the organization and approved by the president. 

Policy History 

Adopted 12-11-74; Amended 11-19-75; Amended 12-15-82; Formerly 6Hx28:4-13; Amended 7-15-92; Amended 11-18-92; 
Amended 4-22-15; Formerly 6Hx28:04-14 
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